Abdul Rehman

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 10:18

To: Ashish Nagar

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Manoj Salunkhe; Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Transportation Approval required

Hi Ashish,

Please go ahead with L1 vendor.

Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team
Mobile: +91-8108442888
Office: 022-66850510

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Transportation Approval required

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Upendra
Is this closed

Regards
Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 25 April 2024 13:02

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Transportation Approval required

Dear Upendra Ji



Need your help in closing the same as per trail mail
Regards

Ashish

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 April 2024 18:09

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Transportation Approval required

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ashish,
It’s been more than 15 days | have been following up for getting approval on transportation invoice.

Kindly help with the TC approval to raise Po and clear vendor invoice.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 16 April 2024 12:05

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Transportation Approval required

Dear Upendra ji,
Request for approval.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 April 2024 11:05

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Transportation Approval required

Hi Upendra Ji
REMINDER as per trail mail

Regards
Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 10 April 2024 11:59

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>
Cc: Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>
Subject: FW: Transportation Approval required

Dear Upendra JI

As per trail mail need approval for freight charges for dominos fabrication material from Delhi to Mumbai
RP lasertech equipment

Regards

Ashish

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 09 April 2024 17:29

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Transportation Approval required

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ashish,



Request you to kindly share Adani Tc approval on the freight cost that has incurred for fabrication material that we have delivered from Delhi to Mumbai from RP Lasertech.

Attaching the Pl and Comparative of the same.

Poddar Traniport Allsance PCS Logistacs
Vehide Sire Type From Te Amdut Ammouit Amgunit
iy, ) Full Truck Load Dwelki - Maneyar Mumbal - T1 4 5000 33 T00 49500
Bilty Charges 100 30
I anie 1183
43100 33700 31131

Note: A& full truckiosd wai feguired 1o traainort the Fabrcation matenal of Domenos from vendor B Latemtech from Dell 10 Mumbe T1 Argo

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.



